
EXHIBIT 1
Comments re Second Further Notice of  Proposed Rulemaking:

Fees, January 12, 2015

Additional Questions: Step 3 Best and Final Offer for Dallas County, Texas, 
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The Dallas County Purchasing Department has compiled questions for the top ranked firms to provide 
answers to the Dallas County RFP Evaluation Committee. These questions address Step Three - BAFO 
process of the RFP as outlined on Page 9 of the RFP document under the heading; Selection Process. 
The BAFO offer will allow the Evaluation Committee to rank the firm most susceptible for contract 
negotiations and contract award. 

 

DALLAS COUNTY PROHIBITS ANY  OF CONSTITUENTS ASSOCIATED WITH 
THE SERVICES LINKED TO INMATE PHONE / VIDEO VISITATION SERVICE. 

QUESTION 1: What fees are charged for account set-up, account funding, or closing accounts? 

RESPONSE:     

QUESTION 2:  What other fees are charged per-call or per-month? 

RESPONSE:  ’ proposal is designed to either mirror o

QUESTION 3:  Are commissions to be paid on any of these fees? If not, why not? 

RESPONSE:  
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QUESTION 4: Are any of these fees truly cost-recovery in nature or are they a revenue source for the 
video company? If fees are only for cost-recovery, please describe your efforts to control 
those costs and the resulting fees. If any of these charges are taxes to federal, state or 
local authorities, please describe how the amount is calculated and paid. If any of these 
charges are taxes, would you be willing to provide an annual statement showing the 
amount collected and paid out to each taxing authority. 

RESPONSE:  ’

QUESTION 5:  When customers do not request refunds, how are unused customer funds handled? Are 
funds turned over to the state unclaimed funds program? And if no, are commissions to 
be paid on any unused customer funds retained by the vendor? Would you be will to 
provide monthly reports on the disposition of unclaimed funds? 

RESPONSE:  

on Dallas County’s direction.
to Dallas County to be refunded to the inmate via the County’s refund process.handling, Securus will make the refunds available to the inmates directly via Western Union’s 
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QUESTION 6:  Do you accept payments via Western Union, MoneyGram or similar money transfer 
services? If so, please list the fees charged by those companies to send payments to 
your company. 

RESPONSE:  

QUESTION 7:  Please provide a statement as to whether or not you have attempted to encourage 
Western Union, MoneyGram and similar companies to lower their fees on payments sent 
to your company, and listing the results of that effort. 

RESPONSE: 

 

 

QUESTION 8:  What is your revenue sharing agreement with Western Union, MoneyGram or similar 
companies? Is this revenue subject to the commission? 

RESPONSE: 
 

QUESTION 9:  Do you require any changes to our in-person visitation policies? If so, what changes do 
you require and why? 

RESPONSE: 
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remove traffic from the facility lobby and provide greater convenience for the public, all at a cost that isn’t 

 

QUESTION 10:  How will you handle customer complaints? If you proposed rate structure includes a fixed 
price for a video call of a given length, how will you handle unintentional disconnection 
issues? 


